

PTC GENERAL MEETING NOTES

5/26/16

BOARD MEMBERS:

Jennifer Dennis, President
Christine Kesterson, 1st VP
Dr. Brittaney Meyer, 2nd VP
Rita Hardy, Dir Of Membership
Lisa Kinsman, VP Ways & Means
Melissa Patrick, Teacher Representative
Elisabeth Larkin, VP Marketing & Communications
Kristin Kealey Shohet, Recording Secretary
Michelle Norman, Treasurer
Michelle Wilkinson, Dir Of Enrichment
Mindy Mohlenbrok, Director of Fundraising
Jennifer Russo, Director of Operations

ATTENDANCE:

Kristin Kealey Shohet, Meghan Osborne, Lisa Kinsman, Victoria Durham, Rita Hardy, Cindy Marvin, Jennifer Dennis, Jennifer Russo, Danielle Ruden, Michelle Norman, Carly Pray, Christine Kesterson, Shonda Weaver, Rebecca Feikert, Kasey Smith, Melissa Patrick, Sara Willin.

Meeting was called to order at 8:48 am by Jennifer Dennis

Review and Approve April 2016 Minutes- Mindy made a motion to approve, Christine made a second, all in favor minutes approved.

Review and Approve the Treasurer's Report- Michelle wants to finish by June 30th to close out, so want all checks cashed. Lisa made a motion to approve the Treasurer's Report (see packets in binder) Rita made a second, Treasurer's Report was approved.

Marque- Mindy-There was a motion to approve the budget July 2015-June 2016, Michelle N made a motion, Lisa Second all approved 1 person declined by proxy vote so Marque was approved.

Fit-A-Thon-Sara Willin-It was a great success, \$3,000 in donations so far, still coming in.

GTD-Jennifer Dennis- made \$6538.82 deposit was made 5/18 to Franklin.

Art Docent-Cindy Marvin

Next year middle school will try and squeeze in at least one Art Docent.

Square 1 will be in the fall again

Colleen Northey will help Cindy next year.

The Art room will now be the Spanish room so there will be a roaming cart and it will now take place in the classrooms.

Art Portfolios will be sent home with students last day of school.

Box Tops-Jen Dennis-We made \$1,200 this year.

NEW BOARD MEMBERS-

Shonda Weaver-Recording Secretary Kristin Kealey Shohet made a motion to approve, Victoria Durham second.

Principal's Report-Brittaney

New carpets will be put in K/1st grade

Ms. McCarthy is leaving moving to bay area

New teacher to replace is coming from HCP.

The planter boxes on campus will have bumpers put on them so the skaters can't skate on them, they are ruining them.

Next year in middle school art will most likely be on a Monday or enrichment in the 55min block.

5th and 6th grade will also get less art as they will now have Spanish.

Master schedule almost done.

Chromebooks roll down to 2nd grade next year.

Teachers Report-Melissa Patrick

The teachers loved teacher appreciation week, especially the decorated doors, loved the handwritten notes as well as the lunches throughout the year, they say thank you.

Lisa Kinsman plans for 2016/17

Added enrichment plans

Young rembrandts

Sami C will be different having it the second year only will be a k-6 rotation. There will be a family night with Sami C.

7/8 will have an assembly.

With all business taken care of the meeting was adjourned at 10:06.

